From:

To:
Cc:
Subject: MP06_0258 MOD 10 Casuarina Town Centre
Date: Thursday, 1 November 2018 2:18:26 PM
Attachments: image007.png

DUNE Kingscliff DA Plans.pdf
Hi David,

I note on the IPC website a submission received from a resident of Casuarina identifying several
maters with the proposal. With specific reference to building height, | note the submission
notes the creation of a precedent for 4 storey buildings. In this regard, | draw the Commissions
attention to the attached plans which Tweed Shire Council have approved (DA15/0776) for a
four storey building at Cylinders Drive which is north of the Town Centre. Construction works
have commenced and pre-sales achieved.

Regards,

Damian Chapelle

Principal Town Planner
cid:image002.png@01D276EA.54FE1C10

2]

W: www.newtondennychapelle.com.au

IMPORTANT This message has been issued by Newton Denny Chapelle. The Information
transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before
opening or sending them on. Any reproduction, publication, communication, re transmission,
disclosure, dissemination or other use of the information contained in this email by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The taking of any action is reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please notify Newton Denny Chapelle on telephone 02 6622 1011 and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. If you have received this emalil
as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one advise the
sender by return email accordingly.
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